TXO

PRODUCTION CORP.

415 WEST WALL., SUITE 900
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4468
(915) 682-7992

Oil Conservation Commission
1000 W. Broadwy
Hobbs, N.M. 88240

RE: Hamon Federal Com #1
Quail Ridge (Morrow)
Sec. 7, T-20-S, R-34-E
Lea County, N.M.

Dear Sir:

TXO Production Corp. respectfully request that the enclosed documents associated
with the above referenced well be held confidential for 90 days. These include forms
3160-4, C-102, G464, 4melimetion-report, C-122 with graph, and all associated logs. Your
cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated, and should further information be required
I can be reached at the above phone number.

Sincerely,

s

Jay Pulte

JP/abm



